




















































































































From: Patricia Jackson <pjackson@swanonline.org>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 1:23 #M

To: Adell, Cynthia <cynthiaadell@monroecounty. gov>

Subject: Re: SWAN's 4th Security Training Completion Celebration

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercisc caution
when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
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It starts at 10am and ends at {1:30am. thanks Patti

From: Adell, Cynthia <gynthiaadell@monrgecounty.govs

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Patricia Jackson <pjsckson@swanonline, org>

Subject: RE: SWAN's 4th Security Training Completion Celebration

Happy Friday! What time does the event start and end? | want to end it to the ARPA calendar.

Thank you,
Cynthia

From: Patricia Jackson <pjacksop@swanonpline.ope>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Adell, Cynthia <cyntbiaadell@mon NUATY. EOV>

Subject: Re: SWAN's 4th Security Training Completion Celebration

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercise caution
when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Thank you and you will be missed. Patti

From: Adell, Cynthia <cynihizadell@monroecounty,cov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 7:18 AM

To: Patricia Jackson <pjackson®@swanonline.ore>; Stith, Keith L. <Keith . Stith@citvofrochester gov>;
Jocelyn Basley <irhasley@c3consultancy.org>; Andy Carey <mecolladorativel @gmail com>; Carmen
Allen <bevondthesancitiary2Q@gnail

om>; Tina Paradiso <iinag@commresourcecollah.org>;
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